
TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION 
U.5. TIFFICE 
9 W a  S7rb Stm, S d t t  4550 
NcrYort  ri Y, 10019 
TC*phm (2 1st WS-WOZi 

i 
!4arch 28. 1986 

Hr. Philip Davis. Director 
Office of Defects Investlgatlo? 
National Highway Traffic Safety Administratlon 
400 Seveath Street, S.W. 
Washington. D.C. 20590 

Re: SZF-12ch. EA85-045 

Dear Xr. Davis, 

This in responsi to your letter of Februdry 28. 1986 or. Liie 1982 and 1983 
Tovota Cresslaa's cruise control system. 

If you have any technical questions concsrntng this matter. please contact our 
Uatshington Brsnch Office at (202) 775-1707. 

'Sincerely, 

TOYOTA nomR CORPORATION 
T. - 
Kenlchl Kato 
General t4anii;er 
U.S. Office 

w:cc 
Enclosure  

138189 



T h i s  r e sponds  t o  your l e t t e r  of February : ' E ,  1986, i n  which YOU 
recornended  t h a t  w e  conduc t  a v o l u n t a r y  s a f e t y  r e c a l l  o n  t h e  1982 
and 1983 C r e s s i d a  cruise  c o n t r o l  system. 

1. There  is no f a c t u a l  r e a s o n  for US to i n i t i a t e  a s a f e t y  r e c a l l  
of  t h e  cressida c r u i s e  c o n t r o l  system. 

YOU made a reference. i n  your l e t t e r  t h a t  35 of  t h e  t o t a l  4 0  
C r e s s i d a  c o m p l a i n t s  wece r e c e i v e d  from 1982 and 19"') Cressida 
owners. and 5 a l l e g e d  E a i l u r e s  of t h e  crui.ce c o r r t r o l  sys t em.  
However, a s  you are  aware,  t h e r e  is a~:Ly one  case where t h e  
e x i s i e n c e  of  a p r o b l e z  -as confirmec! by Toyota  07 NHTSA. 
s i n g l e  case was a crui-c control  computer obse rved  a t  the 
NHTSA V e h i c l e  Research S T e s t  C e n t e r .  In  t h a t  case, NHTSA 
i n v i t e d  Toyota t o  w i t n e s s  r h e  o p e r a t i o n  of  a v e h i c l e  h a v i n g  
been f i t t e d  w i t h  a c r u i s e  c o n t r o l  computer removed from a 
c o m p l a i n a n t ' s  v e h i c l e .  Although t h a t  c ru ise  c o n t r o l  computer  
o p e r a t e d  i n c o r r e c t l y ,  Toyota  was n o t  g i v e n  the o p p o r t u n i t y  t o  
d e t e r m i n e  t h e  cause of t h e  c o q . - t . : r ' s  f a i l u r e .  

According t o  our  a n a l y s i s  of t h e  complaints, 6 o u t  of t h e  35 
c o m p l a i n t s  a l l e g e d  c ru i se  c o n t r o l  m a l f u n c t i o n s .  O n e  o f  t h e s e  
was observed a t  VRTC and 4 o t h e r  c o m p l a i n t s  were i n v e s t i g a t e d  
by Toyota and no d e f e c t i v e  c r u i s e  control s y s t e m s  were found.  
of t h e  remain ing  39 cases, 21 were a l s o  checked  by Toyo ta  and 
no  problems were found i n  the v e h i . c l e .  I n  t o t a l ,  w e  were a b i -  
to in-stigate 26 o f  35 c o m p l a i n t s  and  found no a b n o r k l i t i e s  
on t h e  v e h i c l e  o t h e r  t h a n  t h e  s i . ng le  case o b s e r v e d  a t  VRTC. 

Accord ing ly ,  w e  do n o t  a g r e e  w i t h  your  view t h a t  f a i l u r e  o r  
m a l f u n c t i o n  of t h e  cruise  c o n t r o l  computer is a common cause 
o f  sudden;unwanted a c c e l e r a t i o n s .  NHTSA'S judgment  was based  
o n l y  upon a s i n g l e  z a s e  and,  n e i t h e r  NHTSA no r  Toyo ta  k n o w s  
what f a i l e d  i n  t h a t  c a s e ,  nor dg  w e  know whether  t h e  f a i l u r e  
was t h e  r s s u l t  of a defec t .  Is i t  q u i t e ' m i s l e a d i n g  to draw 
s u c h  a c o n c l u s i o n  w i t h o u t  i d e n t i f y i n g  t h e  c a u s e s  o f  t h e  
remain ing  cases .  NHTSh ignored  t h e  f a c t  t h a t  a11 b u t  o n e  of.  
t h e  a l l e g e d  problems have n o t  been v e r i f i e d  e i t h e r  by ToyOta 

T h i s  

or NHTSA. 

A l s o ,  Toyota  d o e s  n o t  a g r e e  wi th  NH-SA'S s t q t e m e n t  t h a t  t h e  
'ma l func t ion  o f  t h e  defect ive c r u i s e  c o n t r o l  computer  appears 
t o  be i n t e r m i t t e n t . '  The re  is no such  ev id+nce .  I n  f a c t ,  a t  
VRTC, t h e  computer  m a l f u n c t i o n e d  e v e r y  time i t  was t u r n e d  on .  

A f t e r  a b o u t  30 or 4 0  s e c o n d s  o f  f u l l  t h r o t t l e  ac tua t ion ,  t h e  
cruise c o n t r o l  s y s t e m  releasea t h e  t h r o t t l e .  ( T h i s  was 
o b s e r v e d  by d i s c o n n e c t i n g  t h e  t h r o t t l e  l inkage ,  as n o  d r i v e r  0 
would be e x p e c t e d  t o  t o l e r a t e  30 or 40 s e c o n d s  o f  f u l l  
t h r o t t l e  operction w i t h o u t  t b r n i n q  o f f  t h e  c ru ise  c o n t r o l . )  

0 
flq - 

Such o p e r a t i o n  can  h a r d l y  be termed " i n t e r m i t t e n t . '  <-2 



Because no identifiable c o o n  cause has been found, there is 
no justification for conducting a recall. - 

2 .  Toyota should have been allowed to investigate the failed 
computer before NHTSA sent us a recall request letter. 

It appears to us that NHTSA believes that replacing the 
subject cruise computer with the one equipped with the latest 
fail-safe protection can solve the entire problem. We do not 
agree. 

Generally, in order to solve any specific problem (including 
making a determination as to whether a recall campaign is 
necessary).. first the failure mode, the cause of the problem 
and the condition under which it occured must be identified. 
This is basic and a necessary process in solving the pKObleta. 

Drawing a conclusion without following thio process could not 
result in a fundamental solution of the subject prcblem, 
rather it would only lead to non-cost effective and perhaps 
totally unnecessary action in the field imposing enormovs 
unwarranted burdens on Toyota. 

Therefore, without being given an opportunity to examine the 
fai4ed computer, we cannot agree that recall is necessary. 

3 .  Additional fail-safe protections were incorporated by Toyota's 
later generation cruise control systems, but- 
previous defects. .- 

--- 

- NHTSA implies that because later generation systems were 
designed with additional so-called 'fail-safe" circuits, the 
earlier systems were defective. This is absurd. All 
manufacturers are constantly seeking ways to improve their 
praducts. 

Iiowever, improvements made in production at relatively low 
Cost are frequrntly prohibitively expensive for retrofit to 
existing vehic:es. Such retrofit would require substantial 
justification, svhich does not exist in this case. 

We can assure you that the product improvements made in our 
cruise control systems vere not made as a result of discovery 
cf design or manufacturing defects, but were incorporated to 
minimize the likelihood of danger should any kind of failure 
occur in the cruise control system. 

f f  the view 6 .pressed in your letter were to prevail, how 
could any manufacturer improve Lhe quality or reliability of 
his vehicles without incurring a recall obligation? 



. 
, . .. -- . .  . .  

I 
.. , - ~ 

. ...;. 
. . .- . . . 

. .. . 
. . >  

. .  

." . -  ..' 

.. . . .  . .  . ., .. 
. .  . .  

., . . 

. .  

. .  
If you 'expect any further ac t ion  from &&a,' you, must  g i v e  us t h e  
oppartunity to thoroughly'eicanine 0 ,  that  we may 
,detcrifne, i f  'poS 

. 


